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Thanks very much. I had already come across the material at Vancouver IMC
and am happy to be able to use it. I will, too. I will have to check (in the
morning) regarding the availability of the production studio before I can
nail down an exact time for the interview. I can say with certainty that it
will be sometime after 4pm Vancouver time tomorrow, if you would be so kind
as to set up scmething tentative with Mr. Drury. Thank you very much for
your help. As you are probably aware, we have had some major problems here
today around the same issues (poverty and homelessness) and it will be great
to tie everything together and make some important connections. T will
contact you by emall again tomorrow toe nail down an exact time.

Thanks again,
Ron Anicich

————— Original Message ~----

From: "Friends of the Woodwards Sguat™ <
To: <] P

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 7:56 PM
Subject: Re: Interview

> Sure thing. I'd recommend Tan Drury. We've alsoc uploaded 4 statements and
21

> police vioclence witness reports to http://vangouver.indymedia.org which
you

> may use. They are encoded in mp3 format with 128bps in stereo so the
guality

> is good. We plan to make a CD eventually. When is a good time to call?

>
>
> >From: "Ron Anicich" <
> >0 < >
> »>Subject: Interview
> >»Date: Tue, 24 Sep 2002 18:17:09 -0400
> >
> >Greetings!
> >
> >Wondering if you could help arrange an interview with Woocdwards squat
> »organizers. I am a volunteer at CKLN, in Toronto, which is a listener
> >supported radio station. It would be great to record something tomorrow
> >{Wednesday) to alr on Thursday morning.
>
>Thanks for your help.
>

>Ron Anicich
>CKLN Radio

YV VV VYV Y

hitp://sea2{d.sea2. hotmail. msn.com/cgi-bin/getmsg ?curmbox=F 000000001 &a=bc 78f49a...  08/10/2002





